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TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  June 1, 2018 
SUBJECT: US-31 AT SOUTH AIRPORT ROAD – CONSTRUCTION UPDATE FROM ELMERS’ 
  SATURDAY, JUNE 2, 2018 INTERMITTENT LANE CHANGES 
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215  Email: jcook@gtcrc.org  
 
 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 
Traverse City.  Weather permitting, PLEASE note the following from Elmer’s! 
 

TRAFFIC ALERT FOR SATURDAY, JUNE 2. 

 

INTERSECTION WORK & INTERMITTENT LANE CHANGES AT US-31 & S. AIRPORT ROAD. 

 

*We (Elmer’s) will be very popular as we get into some detailed work in this tricky, high traffic area 

 

*If you can avoid the area you might save yourself some frustration.  

 

*Expect delays, get your shopping done today, leave early if you work in that area, tell some good jokes to keep 

smiling, and, most importantly,…. 

 

*PLEASE stay alert, drive extra cautiously, look at traffic and not the phone, and please watch out for our 

people on the road 

 

*THANK YOU FOR YOU PATIENCE.  

 

*We're almost done! Pavement marking to begin next week then we are out of your hair. 
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